
From: Cooke, Michelle 
Sent: 3/16/2012 11:39:18 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: Tsang, Jessica (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J2TI) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Addresses for Michelle 

Thank you! 

Michelle 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2012 10:32 AM 
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Cc: Tsang, Jessica 
Subject: Fw: Addresses for Michelle 

Michelle 

Jessica pulled them altogether. Let us know if you need anything further on this. 

Laura 

From: | Redacted 
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2012 10:29 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Addresses for Michelle 

Laura, 

Here are the addresses of all the PG&E presenters, the JANX presenter, as well as the JANX 
attendees from the Hydrotest Symposium last week. 
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Thanks, 

Jessica 

Redacted 

Director Gas Transmission Construction 

370 N Wiget Ln, Rm212 

Walnut Creek, CA 94598 

Ben Campbell 

Director PSEP Hydrotest Engineering 

350 N Wiget Ln 

Walnut Creek, CA 94598 

M. Kirk Johnson 

VP Gas Transmission M&C 

PO Box 770000 - 77 Beale Street, 8th floor 

San Francisco - 94105 

Nick Stavropoulos 

EVP Gas Operations 

PO Box 770000 - 77 Beale Street, 32nd floor 

San Francisco, CA 94105 
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